Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 6/11/2014 Version: CIISF 2014 RO
Effective: 6/11/2014 Status: Active

__Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Date: %//é) = o Instrument Serial Number: _/ QC)ZQZQ'P'

I
Instrument Location: M @4 S« 2,
Supervisor Name and Agency: Dégﬁ A% i

‘Dﬂynbe the Statys Change or Issue with the Instrument:

¥ _ 1 DDled?

If instrument was placed in service or removed {rom service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: _‘7’257/1; 2.2 )

Qut of Service Date/Time:

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to dps.sedl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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Foster, Charles R (DPS)

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 8:31 AM

To: Foster, Charles R (DPS); O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)
Subject: FW: MSW DataMaster

From: Cook, Dugger A (DPS)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:56 PM
To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)
Subject: MSW DataMaster

The removed DataMaster from MSW is going to be at Palmer AST and is ready to be taken back to the crime lab. The
replacement read interface detected during the first VOC but tested fine for the second. 1also ran a test on myself and
it proved to work fine with no additional status messages. This may be an RFl antenna problem, but | did not trouble
shoot that, | am simply guessing... Thanks for getting the replacement to us so quickly.

As for the returning D/M, | can ask around the office for a delivery boy, or | can bring it in on Thursday while | am at
HQ. If you need it prior to Thursday let me know, if | don’t hear from you | will haul it in myself then.

Trooger D. (look

Alaska State Troopers

“B” Detachment, Palmer, Patrol
453 S. Valley Way

Palmer, AK 99645

(907) 745-2131 (office)

(907) 746-9164 (direct)

(907) 775-0593 (cell)
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